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Malave, Erin

From: Valerie Stanley {vstanley@luminoconsulting.com]

Sent:  Monday, October 18, 2010 9:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Update Request for Document Numbek PC6000060680

Please update the Lumino Consulting Group corporate, principal, mailing address as follows:

Lumino Consulting Group, Inc.
809 E Bloomingdale Avenue
#403

Brandon, FL 33511

This address was included on the 2009 IRS Tax return for Lumino Consulting Group. Please
let me know if you require any further information to process this request.

I can be reached at 407-745-3054 or vstanlev(@luminoconsulting.com

Best Regards,

Valerie Stanley

President

Lumino Consulting Group

Florida Profit Corporation
LUMINQO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P06000060680
FEI/EIN Number 204780592

Date Filed 04/28/2006

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/28/2006

Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 08/01/2008
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

16219 BRIDGEWALK DR
LITHIA FL 33547 US

Changed 09/25/2009
Mailing Address

16219 BRIDGEWALK DR
LITHIA FL 33547 US
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Registered Agent Name & Address

STANLEY, VALERIEM
16219 BRIDGEWALK DRIVE
LITHIA FL 33547 US

Name Changed: 04/08/2008
Address Changed: 04/28/2010
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